
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE:  August 5, 2025 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion on Amending Ordinance Article 4.14 Short-

Term Rental to Include a Definition for Block Face, Increasing the Distance 
Requirement to 300 feet, and Increasing the Registration Fee to $200 (1st 
Read as Required by the City Charter)  

 
 
PURPOSE 
This ordinance amendment will include a definition for block face, increase the distance 
requirement to 300 feet, and increase the registration fee to $200. The item was 
presented by Councilor Campos at the July 15, 2025, council meeting. The City Council 
agreed to have staff draft the ordinance and have the City Attorney provide input.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The increase in registration fee 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
City council's discretion. 
 
 
APPROVED : _____________________   DISAPPROVED : ____________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST : 
 
____________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


